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Katti Mägi

From: Katti Mägi

Sent: 18. september 2015. a. 11:31

To: marno@mmcinter.com

Subject: Notice

September 28, 2015 No 1.11-19/487-10 

Dear Marno                                                               

 

Thank you for submitting a tender in Estonian Police and Border Guard Board’s public procurement “ 

Purchase of training course in Holland“.  

Hereby I inform you that according to the Contracting Authority’s decision no. 1.11-19/487-9 made on 

September 18, 2015 the Contracting Authority has made following decisions: 

1) to qualify M.M.C. International B.V. pursuant to clause 39 (6) of the Public Procurement Act; 

2) to declare compatible the tender of M.M.C. International B.V. pursuant to clause 47 (2) of the Public 

Procurement Act; 

3) on the basis of the section 50 subsection 3 of the Estonian Public Procurement Act to declare the 

tender of M.M.C. International B.V. successful.  

 

Could you please send the following information regarding to the procurement contract to be concluded: 

1) who is the person who will sign the contract (his/her name and title); 

2) is he/she acting on basis of the statue or on the basis of the power of attorney? If he/she is acting on 

the basis of the power of attorney, relevant authorization is needed (copy of the authorization letter 

in format *pdf) ; 

3) who will be the contact persons of the contract (his/her name, phone and e-mail address); 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of the notice by sending email to address katti.magi@politsei.ee 

 

If you have any further questions, do not hesitate to contract me via email.  
 

 

Kind regards  

   

Katti Mägi  

Expert 

Procurement and Contract Division  

Logistics Bureau  

Police and Border Guard Board  

Ph.: +372 619 1115  

Email: katti.magi@politsei.ee 

 


